



RECEIVED

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

MAR 27 2017

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

- 1. Name: Bonita J. Marriott Home Phone: 954-729-1142
- 2. Home Address: 6530 Sandpiper Drive, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
- 3. E-mail Address: bonitajmarriott@gmail.com Fax Number: none
- 4. Business: retired Business Phone: _____
- 5. Business Address: _____

- 6. Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes No _____
- 7. Are you a registered voter? Yes No _____
- 8. Do you hold a public office? Yes _____ No
- 9. Are you employed by the City? Yes _____ No
- 10. Are you currently a member of a City Board? Yes _____ No
- 11. Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes _____ No
- 12. Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year? Yes _____ No

13. PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING:
(See brief description on the back of this page.)
- | | | | |
|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| *CIVIL SERVICE BOARD | <input type="checkbox"/> | *PLANNING & ZONING BOARD | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| PARKS & RECREATION BOARD | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> |
| ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD | <input type="checkbox"/> | COMMITTEE | |
| | | OTHER _____ | <input type="checkbox"/> |

- 14. Briefly describe your qualifications to serve on this Board: please find resume attached. I presently sit on two HOA Boards, I am civic minded and recently completed the Citizen Academy
- 15. Would you consider serving on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes No _____

SIGNATURE: Bonita J. Marriott
Date: 3/26/2017

Note: (1) Application effective for ONE YEAR from date of completion.
(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.

* Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

PHONE (954) 973-6774 EMAIL: LMay@coconutcreek.net http://www.coconutcreek.net FAX (954) 973-6794

6530 Sandpiper Drive
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Cell (954) 729-1142
Email: BonitaJMarriott@gmail.com

Bonita J Marriott

EDUCATION / TRAINING

Formal:	1967 – 71	University of South Florida - Tampa, Florida B.A. Mathematics, Computer Science Minor
	1974 – 79	University of North Florida - Jacksonville, Florida Part-time postgraduate work – MBA program
	1994	Jacksonville University – Jacksonville, Florida Part-time postgraduate work
Business:	1979 – 80	University of London Business School Institute of Accountancy Staff – Associate Accountant
	1984 – 86	London School of Economics: Critical Thinking & Project Management courses.



WORK EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

2006 – 2015	City of Boca Raton – Police Department, Crash Investigator
2002 – 2006	Self-employed, Independent Technology Consultant
1998 – 2002	Shanghai American School District – Shanghai, China Technology Systems Manager / Network Administrator
1993 – 1998	Episcopal High School of Jacksonville – Jacksonville, Florida Technology Coordinator / Network Administrator / Math Teacher
1990 – 1993	Florida Keys Community College - Marathon Florida, Instructor, Computer Science Monroe County Public Schools – Marathon, Florida Network Administrator and Teacher of Computer Science & Mathematics
1984 – 1990	Berisford International P.L.C. – London, England, Trading Systems Manager
1982 – 1984	British Gas Corporation, H.Q. – London, England, Computer Training Officer
1982 – 1982	KBS Computer Services – London England, Systems Analyst
1980 – 1981	British Overseas Education Service – Dortmund, Germany, Math Teacher
1974-75, 89-90	Duval County Public Schools – Jacksonville, Florida, Math Teacher
1971 – 1974	Hillsborough County Public Schools – Tampa, Florida, Math Teacher

INTERESTS

The Theater & Scouts.
VP & Treasurer: Sandpiper Landings HOA
Treasurer: Regency Lakes Community Association
Former President: Victoria Isles Community Association
Former President: Sawgrass Exchange POA
Former board member of the Key Colony Beach Community Association.
Former board member of the Big Brothers, Big Sisters of Monroe County, Florida.
Former Vestry board member of St. Columba Episcopal Church, Marathon, Florida.

PERSONAL

Born: 30th April 1949, Toronto, Canada.
Nationality: American and British citizenship.
Family status: 3 grown children, 3 grandchildren.

REFERENCES

Provided upon request.